© 21 Purlin atreet MNorth,21 Industrial Estate

il 4 Liquor RKumers

Liquor Runners lohannesburg

,'H
IBT INSTRUCTION / DISPATCH NOTE
CONSIGNEE - IBT - AM Marketing Polo

Shaun@irsa.co.za

DIASA - —— [
TOTAL QUANTITY FOR IBT: 4440 REFERENCE NUMBERS

Number of Brown: 34 IBTOO2DIAGEQ
IBT SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

34 pallets - Distelle / 34 Divider boards

\'i_"TranSport Provincial Logistics | Driver Name: iTiaan Truck Reg Nr: |_ o - ”..CT25853.

{ ! e 5 il e ) i | o ._. 1 é_..._.-..,____._ e
'S Sesicr BT Date: 2023-08-11

Expected Delivery Date: 2023-08-11 IBT Time: 13:00

DriverSignature:_b/%Zg—‘) LR Signature: /ﬁ/} Q\_,.__-—-——-f
Seals
0SS~ QT 46 (05 dooo

C [0S caaa & 53000

9 Distel ¢

Friday 11 August 2023



LRSA SINGLE PICK SLIP FOR INTER BRANCH TRANSFER 2250534

IBT - AM Marketing Polokwane TO RECEIVE O PALLETS IBTOO2DIAGEO
St Code St Desc Pack Size Unit Units QTY
I - —DIASA _ o =
IBT - AM Marketing Polokwane o
CS 4440
786425 GORDONS 12X750ML s 1080
786393 GORDONS 11X200ML CS . 3360
Total Cases: 4,440
Total Pallets: 0
Eomm.a By: . Checked By:
cirday Y1 oaugr t 213 L

N



Quinfin Smith

From: Coetsee Van Der Linde

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2023 19:33

To: Jorrie Jordaan: Heinrich Veer; Shaun Ponton; Wilhelm Viljoen; Pieter Le Roux; Jaco
Van Der Westhuizen; Quintin Smith

Subject: Diageo STO.xlsx

Attachments: Diageo STO.xlsx

FYI to Action Immediately.

From To 750 200
JHB Nel 20 14
JHB Pol 18 16
PE EL 30 4
JHB Bloemfontein 28 6
JHB PE 0 34
CPT GRG 4 1

Dankie

Coetsee



Dear Principal,

The AM MARKETING distribution depot in Polokwane, will be moving to a new facility
during the beginning of August, to be fully operational on Monday the 14" of August.

JT(0836481376) will keep you informed on the delivery point of 1BT’s or STO's during the
first two weeks of August. New address below.

There will be full stock counts done in the new warehouse by COB on the 18" of August.

We know this is not the ideal date for a depot move, but Warehouse lease expiry dates and
new lease agreements could not be adjusted.

This is a much bigger facility and we are very excited to be able to give you, our principals,
the best possible warehouse facility.

See below new depots address :

48 Antimoon Street
Polokwane EXT 8
POLOKWANE

0700

Please share with allrelevant people in your teams.
Kind Regards
umc{o\/& _
Mictfael Vermaak
AM MARKETING

DIRECTOR.



65 Maple Street
OLIFANTSFONTEIN
1619

SOUTH AFRICA

Tel: +270119741388
Fax: +270113962753 (0)000000000

A Brambles Company 4233826081

From: References: Dates :
CHEP Global ID: 2700048487 Reference: Shipment Date:
Address : IBTCO2DIAGEO 11/08/2023

Liquor Runners Johannesburg CC Other Reference: Effective Date:

21 Purlin Street North, Clayville East 12/08/2023

i i Capture Date:
Industrial Estate, Unit 1, $i/B15053

Transporter: Own Transport

\Vehicle Req No: CT25853

Shipped To:

Not

CHEP Global ID: 100988836
Address:
AM Marketing
Plot 43, Tweefontein
PO Box 1373, Ladanna
POLOKWANE
0700
SOUTH AFRICA
Tel: 0152921054
Fax: 0152921055

es(Hand Written):

quin

Created by:
Smith Quintin :- pp-smithqg

tin@lrsa.co.za

Equipment
1-B1210A-1200x1000 Block Pallet
Total

-

Quantity
15
15

Shipper's Signature

Received By

Driver Name
Tiaan

Date Received

Receiver's Signature and Date
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BELASTINGFAKTUUR / AFLEWERINGSNOTA

No 123753

EAX INVOICE-/ DELIVERY NOTE

TW Nr. / VAT No. 425 019 1575

-PJ BESTER JUNIOR VERVOER MAKELAAR

Posbus / P O Box
CERES 6835

1 Tel: (023
Faks / Fax: {023

ann@pjbvervoer.co.za

VERKOOP AAN / SOLD TO :

Sel / Cell : 082 896 9242
082 891 3140
082 891 3192

Datu7 !/ Date:;

/i 05’;.2,3

312 2210
312 1562

Bestel Nr. / Order No.:

VERVOER VANAF | DELIVER FROM:

VERVOER NA /DELIVER TO:

Liquor Qunnerj Ol; (mﬂ

ote. AIM Rlokwane

BESTUURDER SE NAAM / DRIVER'S NAME

VOERTUIG REG. Nt / VEHICLE REG, No.

'T;C.tf'\

] 2555 S

N

BEGINKMLESING: | © <S5 C??LL ! END KM LESING:

HOEV BESKRYWING VAN PRODUK / DIENSE Eenheidsprysq BEDRAG
QTY DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT / SERVICE Lnit price AMOUNT
20| Pets

|
OPLAAI EN AFLAAI |5 OP DIE KLIENT SE EIE RISIKO SUB TOTAAL#TOTAL
LOADING AND UNLDADING AT THE CLIENT'S OWN RISK =
] the ¢ i
acknowledge that the goods received are in go:d orderand T BTW / VAT !
lam f}IIII!' tis ’ "wi}h Ihlnh : W b“, “I:e oods ol f
R g the as w
:: l;?u; installation. 1 fully agree that the gfo'é? satisly the TOTAAL ! TOTAL

requirements of my order placed. -
1 will net clalm a refund or remedy and t accept fufll responsibility shou!d the goods be damaged due to misuse,
abuse or gross negligence on m part.
I do however aceept, that should the aoods have a defect fallura or hazard, 1 will i diately inform the supp
and promptly claim my refundiremedylrepairs pertalning Lo the fact that the supplier has provided warning and
safely instructions in advance, therefvora vhen handling the goods | must comply with these instructions.

S

{Hand*zkenin,

Date:

B41)- Signature (Gusiomer) Naam in drokskrit / Print name




